Arterial Scrapbook No. 60



INCLUDED IN DEMOLITIONS - Additional demolitions included in connection with the Southbound Arterial 30 include this ornate residential property at the Market and Prospect Sts. corner. The building dates from the final quarter of the last century when it was the Gardiner Blood home. Mr. Blood was a partner in Schuyler & Blood, forerunner of the John K. Stewart

Knitting Mills on Market St. About 1915 the residence was occupied by Mrs. P. Henry Bennett and later by her daughter and husband, Dr. and Mrs. Raymond J. Knapp. About 1933, the residence came into possession of the Sisters of the Resurrection who operated it as a home for children until about four years ago. Since that time it has been vacant. (Donlon)